

Re: OFHP

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Frndova, Lucia (CAB)" <lucia.frndova@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 19 Jul 2017 21:41:09 -0400

Thanks! Didn't get this. Will see serge tomorrow for an ltep briefing so will ask to be invited.

We have a briefing for Andrew next week on quebec and then week after I think on the outlooks for ltep (where this could be factored in).

All good!! Go back to vacation!

From: Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 9:34 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Cc: Frndova, Lucia (CAB)
Subject: Fwd: OFHP

Hi. Not sure if this got forwarded to you today or not.

Hope you're having a good week.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: July 19, 2017 at 7:33:08 PM EDT
To: "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" <Scott.Thompson@ontario.ca>, "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <Helen.Angus@ontario.ca>, "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <Steven.Davidson@ontario.ca>
Subject: OFHP

Hi,

I'd like to offer you and/or your team a briefing on OFHP allocation modeling. Let me know what times work for you.

Serge

Sent from my iPad